From: Andrew Molnar [mailto:andrew@afap.org.au]

Sent: Thursday, 13 December 2018 2:28 PM

To: Chambers - Catanzariti VP

Cc: 'Kathy Srdanovic (kathy.srdanovic@ashurst.com)'; edwardhaggerty@gantas.com.au; Ben Martin;
Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au; Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au; Simon Lutton; Simon Miller
Subject: AM2018/14 - Air Pilots Award 2010

Dear Associate
We refer to the above matter which is listed for directions at 8.30am tomorrow, 14 December 2018.

The parties have discussed proposed directions for the future conduct of the matter and we attach
those proposed directions for Vice President Catanzariti’s review, signed by the four parties.

Please contact me if you have any questions.
Regards

Andrew Molnar
Legal Counsel
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IN THE FAIR WORK COMMISSION

Matter No.: AM2018/14

PROPOSED DIRECTIONS

It is directed that:

1.

AFAP

Any party seeking amendments to clause 16 of the Air Pilots Award 2010 (clause 13 of the
Exposure Draft of the Air Pilots Award 2016) will file and serve a F46 Application outlining
the grounds of those amendments by 4.00pm on Wednesday, 16 January 2019,

Any party who has filed a F46 Application pursuant to Order 1 or in matter AM2016/2 will
file and serve an Outline of Argument and any evidence on which relies in support of the
Application/s by 4.00pm on Wednesday, 13 February 2019.

Any party wishing to respond to the material filed and served pursuant to Order 2 will file
and serve an Outline of Argument and any evidence on which it relies in response by 4.00pm

on Wednesday, 27 March 2019.

Any party wishing to respond to the material filed an served pursuant to Order 3 will file and
serve Submissions in Response by 4.00pm on Wednesday, 17 April 2019,

The matter will be listed for Directions (with a listing date after 17 April 2019) for the
conduct of the proceeding, including listing the matter for final hearing.

Leave is granted to apply generally.

Australian Federation of Air Pilots Ashurst
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